







Edgar Filing: DOHRMANN GEOFFREY - Form 4


Explanation of Responses:

|  
|  
|  
|  
|

\*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

----/S/ Geoffrey Dohrmann -  
\*\*Signature of Reporting  
By: Dianne R. Smith, A.I.